MINUTES OF THE MEETING

REVENUE ESTIMATING SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE TAXATION COMMITTEE
50TH LEGISLATIVE SESSION
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

January 30, 1987

The meeting of the Revenue Estimating Subcommittee was called to order by
Chairman Harp on January 30, 1987, at 11:30 a.m. in Room 312B of the State
Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members were present with the exception of Reps. Harrington
and Sands, and Sen. Hager. Also present were Dave Bohyer, Legislative Coun-
cil, Terry Johnson, OBPP, and Judy Curtis Waldron and Madalyn Quinlan, LFA.

DISPOSITION OF OOMMON SCHOOL INTEREST AND INCOME ACCOOUNT: Madalyn Quinlan
stated lease payments are included in the income side and royalties are de-
posited into the common school trust, while interest earned goes to the
public school fund trust. (EXHIBIT #1)

Ms. Quinlan advised that the LFA and OBPP are very close in their final
estimates. )

Terry Johnson stated he was comfortable projecting $1.9 million to $2
million in interest earnings. He added that 5% of interest earnings from
the Interest and Income Account (I&I) goes into the legacy trust. (EXHIBITS 2,2a)

Sen. Neuman made a motion to APPROVE OBPP figures for I&I, of $34 million,
$32.711 million and $33.328 million, for FY87, 88, and 89, respectively.
The motion CARRIED unanimously.

DISCUSSION OF INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS: Jim Penner, Assistant Investment
Officer, Board of Investments, advised that short term interest rates vary
from 5.75%-5.9% right now. He said federal funds today are 6% and that
there are early signs the national economy is improving. According to Mr.
Penner, the unemployment rate dropped to 7% and factory orders are
increasing.

Mr. Penner explained that the "pipelines" feeding manufacturers to merchants
to consumers are thin. He said there may be pressure on financial insti-
tutions to gear up with loans and that at the end of 1987, short term rates
should be a little higher. He cautioned that he did not foresee an economic
boom.

Mr. Penner said treasury bonds will be about 5.5 to 7% by the end of 1987,
and will average 5-5.5%. He explained that interest yield is coming down,
as ocoupon bornds are being called and refunded, adding they are at 9-9.5%
today. Mr. Penner advised there is a need to analyze the coal tax fund,
bond by bond, and said Canadian bonds have call protection and are drawing
12-14% interest right now.



Revenue Estimating Subcommittee of the Taxation Committee
January 30, 1987
Page 2.

Mr. Penner predicted that the 1987 yield from the coal tax fund may be .05
or .075% less than in 1986. He explained that the utilities companies
won't have the cash to call in high coupon utility bonds. He also projected
that the ocoal tax interest rate will drop to about 11 or 11 1/2%.

Sen. Lybeck asked what percent of bonds are Canadian bonds. Mr. Penner
replied that they total about 7-8% and that the Board was criticized for
purchasing non-U.S. bonds. He added that there are approximately $17.5
million in bonds in the coal trust fund, and that the total is about $300
million.

Mr. Pemner stated that the nuclear power industry can't finance plants right
now, and is doing a sale and lease-back program. He explained that bonds
are being called in at par at a loss. Mr. Penner said this is called an Ms&R.

Chairman Harp asked if this recent activity were unusual. Mr. Penner replied
it was not and that recapture has been expanded to below 10 1/2%. He said
Excton called in all its bonds at 8 and 9% and refinanced them at 7%. Mr.
Penner advised that he believes the economy is close to hitting its

bottom and that it appears other companies believe this too. As an exanple,
he said Prime Computer Co. just issued $300 million in bonds at 5 3/4%. He
added that we are probably 70% through double digit coupon bonds, and that
there is a maximum of $5 million in premium dollars left.

Chairman Harp asked if the Board of Investments would sell stock at the
optimum time. Mr. Penner replied the Board cannot put common stock in the
trust fund, that it can be deposited only to the retirement fund. He added
that equities out-earnfixed income by a wide margin of approximately 11%
versus 1% according to a study of two business cycles (ups and downs). Mr.
Penner also said a constitutional amendment would be required to change the
procedure, but the change should be made to allow cammon stock for coal
trust furds.

Judy Curtis Waldron stated that the amount for FY87 is actually sales from
CY85. She said the Department of Administration (DOA), during its confer-
ence last fall advised that it didn't have definite plans for sales, but
had two planned sales of tax anticipation notes (TAN's) of $40 million each.
She explained that the average balance for the year would be much higher
than balances for July and August, and said the IFA is assuming the legis-
lature will balance the budget, but not do more than that. Ms. Waldron
added that there is a balance of $25 million in cash in the highway account
right now. (EXHIBIT #3)

Terry Johnson stated his figures were also based on Wharton Econometrics
projectlons, and that he made adjustments for highway funds to be invested
beginning in FY87. Mr. Johnson said TAN's are based on DOA information
and that the OBPP and LFA have one small difference in interpretation in
this area. He explained that if TAN's are issued and the proceeds used
within six months of each other there are no requirements, assuming a
single, nine month sale. He said DOA must be able to anticipate what
general fund flow is and what school district payments are being made much



Revenue Estimating Subcommittee of the Taxation Committee
January 30, 1987
Page 3.

earlier than in the past. He explained that the graph for IsI (Exhibit #4)
shows general fund receipts over the years and indicates a significant
drop in the amount of revenue generated by I&I fram 1981 to the present.

Chairman Harp commented that DOA forecast a better position in March and
issued lessor notes than in the past, which seems contrary to what the
actual situation is. Terry Johnson replied that in March, DOA anticipates
it can borrow up to 90% of the projected deficit of $58 million, for any
given months, since the rules have been changed. He added that DOA has
indicated it oould have multiple sales (TAN issues) in FY88 and 89.

Chairman Harp asked if this would have a dramatic effect on those years.
Mr. Johnson replied it would, depending upon how the Legislature deals
with the budget.

Sen. Neuman asked how highlway funds would be affected if the gas tax passes.
Judy Curtis Waldron replied they won't be affected if the gas tax is increased
and those dollars are spent immediately.

Chairman Harp asked if the Department of Highways were actually going to issue
$100 million in bonds. Terry Johnson responded that according to the fiscal
note for the gas tax bill, more dollars will be available, and since that is
not current, no loss is taken into account in OBPP and LFA figures.

Chairman Harp asked what the daily average balances were in 1979-80. Terry
Johnson replied those balances were $99 million in 1974, $203 million in 1980
and $313 million in 1982. Judy Curtis Waldron advised those balances were
$275 million in 1982 (without TAN's), $250 million in 1983, $222 million in
1984, $226 million in 1985, $121 million in 1986.

Terry Johnson told the Subcommittee he is concerned about how much of the
average daily balance will remain after the budget is balanced. He stated
the Governor's proposal provides for a substantial daily fund balance by
1989, taking into consideration the loss of interest from trust earnings.

Sen. Neuman suggested the Subcommittee wait a few days before setting its
estimates for Is&I.

Terry Johnson advised that the Subcommittee will need to address revenue
impact as a separate issue, as directed by current law.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business before the Subcommittee, the
meeting was adjourned at 12:55 p.m. .

sentative Jolin Harp,
i rman



DAILY ROLL CALL

HOUSE TAXATION REVENUE ESTIMATING

SUECOMMITTEE

50th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1987

PRESENT

Date

ABSENT

EXCUSED

HARP

[

ELLISON

HARRINGTON

SANDS

SCHYE

WILLIAMS

SEN.

NEUMAN

SEN.

BISHOP

SEN.

HAGER

SEN.

HIRSCH

SEN.

LYBECK

SEN.

SEVERSON

CS-30




A

30-Jan-87

Income

Agricultural Leases
Grazing Leases

0il and Gas Leases
Non-drilling Penalties
0il and Gas Bonuses
Other Rentals

Total

Trust Fund Earnings
Deposit

Premiums on Bond Calls
.ong—term Rate
Interest Earnings

Investment Earnings

Land Interest
Short-term Rate

Total Earnings

Distribution to Schools

Office of the Legislative Fiscal Analyst

$10.463

1.400
7.98%

21.433

$0.025
5.85%

$35.975

$33.825

Common School Interest and Income
Comparison of Revenue Estimates

- - - Piscal 1987 - - -

OBPP

$4.219
2.993
3.706
2,719
0.738
0.212

$14.587

$11.000

2.900
7.98%

21.519

$0.024
5.85%

$36.799

$34.959



Office of the Legislative Fiscal Analyst

; 30-Jan-87

[

v Common School Interest and Income
v Comparison of Revenue Estimates
]

- - - Fiscal 1988 - - -

Income

Agricultural Leases
Grazing Leases

., 0il and Gas Leases

Non-drilling Penalties
0il and Gas Bonuses
Other Rentals

Total

Trust Fund Earnings
%,Deposit

Premiums on Bond Calls
ong-term Rate
interest Earnings

Investment Earnings

. Land Interest

Short—-term Rate

Total Earnings

Distribution to Schools

LFA

$6.000
3.000
2.500
2.000
0.378
0.183

$14.061

$11.020

0.000
8.46%

20.939

$0.025
6.39%

$35.000

$32.899

$11.000

0.000
8.46%

19.228

$0.024
6.39%

$34.433

$32.711



Office of the Legislative Fiscal Analyst

30-Jan-87

Agricultural Leases
Grazing Leases

0il and Gas Leases
Non-drilling Penalties
0il and Gas Bonuses
Other Rentals

Total

Trust Fund Earnings
Deposit

Premiums on Bond Calls
Long—-term Rate
Interest Earnings

Investment Earnings

—— . - ————— - -

Land Interest
Short-term Rate

Total Earnings

Distribution to Schools

Common School Interest and Income
Comparison of Revenue Estimates

- - - Fiscal 1989 - - -

LFA OBPP
$6.000 $4.219
3.000 2.993
2.500 3.706
2.000 2.719
0.378 0.738
0.183 0.212
$14.061 $14.587
$11.610 $11.000
0.000 0.000
9.21% 9.21%
21.925 19.693
$0.025 $0.024
7.11% 7.11%
$35.986 $35.082

$33.835 $33.328



{
L2t
™0

MILLIONS OF DOLLARS

INTEREST AND INCOME

FOUNDATION PROGRAM RECEIPTS

evmr. 2.

AR

$70 a(

$60 -

$50 -

$40

m...

$20 <

$10

$0 T 1 R T T T T

69 7" 73 75 77 79 81 a7 a9
FISCAL
O ACTUAL O  FORECAST
FP PERCENT
YR RECEIPTS CHANGE

A 69
A 70 7.813054
A71 6.930139 -11.307%
A 72 7.287004 5.157%
A73 7.905829 8.497
A 74 11.606605 46.817
A 75 14.905773 28.427%
A 76 15.390972 3.267%
A 77 15.128545 -1.717%
A 78 14.854923 -1.81%
A 79 17.122330 15.267%
A BO 21.882375 27.807%
A 81 48.265782 120.57%
A B2 47.47828B6 -1.637%
A 83 36.398297 -23.347%
A 84 36.982835 1.617%
A 85 62.050661 67.78%
A 86 37.301053 -39,.897%
F 87 34.959794 -6.287
F 88 32.710445 -6.437%
F 89 33.315879 1.857%



649°REQ CCH

o0ez ‘ces

9za‘vee ‘e

Y22 ES
ETE110°Cs

165 ‘BEGs
g9a‘cs

[Zd=aa i} £
6FC ‘¥eE

26k 998
Pr2OIpiE

2ED931 ¢
62989624
8GE 21T rs

GG6 291 ¢
128 632 C
6¥8 “AELS

SES102°Es

20E‘Ca 8IS

292°11%

213°Cce s
ELB8 PHES
00S‘2Gs

631 ‘162 2%
L9661
c19'e29s

CIE ‘B1¢
621°6Cs

€0 18%
1Sy ‘eE1s

699°296 8%
6295582
DFO ‘210 ‘9%

6€9°B5¥ ‘B¢
LELGAL 2
rr2 ‘GRI1S
8S1 206 vs

CBE '80C ‘Sl

og‘elrs

856 °19¥ ‘¢
806 “ 183%
¥r10E2S

6L2eveis
152 °Ss
Ar3ciIls

8yl ‘ess
ZBE “EET

£cetals
290°2¥1%

660625 114
JI0°EZC €S
£60°'ESE ‘of

SO0‘eeZ IS
CET110'7e
ZE6SET ‘e
9E6 ‘¥¥0 'S

890691 v1is

102968 1 1¢

os (133
SPO'OFB‘E$  EEC SO ‘s
GEL TESS 299 v8rs
909 °891¢ 9G¥ ‘6CES
0
CrZ‘O2E‘ls  11¥'SDE‘2CS
€S £ A8 ¢
F¥S ‘929 2reslf ‘is
0
120 ‘ES$ agl'6l1s
0e9‘2e% GGZ ‘9vs
sy ialss 980 ‘r61
BYE ‘691 898 ‘90C%

Sp2 101118

E2BEBTES
2LE216%28

€26°S20D'6$

sy 'Sev ‘1Y

BRY ‘O¥9°2$

011°¢B6 0TS

602 ‘S92 ‘Es
10681 2

E6R'BLE'BIS

188°€0?2°01

LE2 6B ES

zsa‘cees
108°295$

¥2S ‘66Fs
680 ‘¥ZES
BCB‘86L ‘1%
Ior ‘L1Fs
LEBESE

6¥E ‘22E$

FP¥1°CG6 6%

566991 ‘vs
6¥S°SBL S

C11°0Cs 9es

988 ‘€LE" 1S

92C ‘9r1 ‘SES

EBI‘ESTE

601 ‘9224
EZ6‘¥s
22y ‘228%
ECK‘Ceve
662 ‘€9

381 ‘8ccs

Y92 ‘¥ZS‘Bf
698 168 €S
SBE ‘TE9 ‘¥

9SE PLE‘CTS

BEE ‘061 ‘1%

810 vRI “114

€28°615'9¢

SPztecois

COE ‘061 $

Sbos
v12'€15%

2E1FFCS
90°CLE

52271814

OrB‘BEV ‘2%

959 €261 ¢
¥Bl Gy ‘Ss

292 ‘vBZ ‘24

1S 'vBO 1%

9p ‘661 "ag

BT BIL'ES

200 °BESS

S/ '2Sis

68%

FOE ‘PYCE
Oe ‘8l
SOZ‘Ev s
[ZARIL

10€ ‘0S1%

2BC ‘€26 Sy

CBY ‘62l 18
S0 ‘€61 ‘¢

ESS9BZ ‘¢%

q R 1 100Yy1g uouwwo])

UEGT] UO Sa313Lanlaeg

dlis
sarouaby (easpay
£507/31404d SEaJs} §n
s1113 hanseaus) g
SpHi0g (e t1a3snpu]
@ouejdasoy =, aaqueg
asded (e i1haswwon
sjwiby eseyounday
1-S32€e43u0 puer
sbuiluuez gsasaju]

uotrjeso(dxy DlwsS1ag
saseaT Jayip

buizeuq
{ean3not by
buire.q pue jeanjinoiaby

sa1y|fuad burjirag-uvoy

squanheq snuog
mmmmm# M‘Flnu m...cm ——D
SE puEe

£ael
l€2s14

quasaug ybnouyy gogl saeay jeosty
huobiajen anuanay hq < jdianay
FUINOIDYY m-‘._vldc~ pue &M.ﬂ‘\snw&r;—

POy T, e

QIANIOG SNusr. 38






MILLIONS OF DOLLARS

Emim __®¥
007z (- 3047

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTS

:

TOTAL PERCENT
YR RECEIPTS CHANGE

A 69 0.872740

A 70 1.064999 22.03%
A 71 1.027335 -3.54%
A 72 1.507755 46.76%
A 73 3.391643 124.95%
A 74 8.884671 161.96%
A 75 12.150937 36.76%
A 76 10.607372 -12.70%
A 77 9.891246 -6.75%
A 78 10.663504 7.812
A 79 12.714971 19.24%
A 80 18.633664 46.557
A 81 26.566775 42.57%
A 82 42.442554 59.76%
A 83 29.918421 -29.51%
A 84 23.527514 -21.36%
A 85 25.527889 8.50%
A 8 13.285291 -47.967
F 87 15.857400 19.36%
F 88 15.706620 -0.952
F 89 17.476380 11.277





